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————— Original Message--——

Fromfb){S)

[

b){(8)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 5:06 PM

TofbXE)

o)

Ce: [2)16)

(0)(6)

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance

b){8)

1 need an answer to the below question today. Can vou help me please? Word
is that DTRA has spent money there,

could you please confirm that DoD does not provide funding to EcoHealth
Alliance (this organization has been linked to Wuhan Institute of Virology).
Respense today, please.

Congressional Appropriations Liaison

OUSD (Comptroller), Budget and Appropriations Affairs

()ff{b){S) Pentagon 3755
Cel
b){6)
From:
Sent: Tuesday, Tune 2T, 20722 357 PM
To: b))
e
|{b){6) |

Subject: FW: EcoHealth Alliance

(0)(6)




From: (b)(6)
To:

Cc | G |; DTRA Ft Betvoir Org List DTRA Staff Action]l(b){S)
CIY DTRA DIR (USA}
Subject: RE: Tasker: CATMS19112021M3TB6E - PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS OF FEDERAL FUNDING PROVIDED FOR
CERTAIN VIROLOGICAL RESEARCH
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2022 12:54:44 PM
(b}(6)

Thanks for the update! It sounds like we need to get the key folks from NCB
and ASD/CBD on a call. In my opinion, creating two tasker to respond to one
Congressional letter will make it more confusing.

BYE)

Legislative Liaison
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
b)(6)

————— Original Message--—
[“roni{b){S)
[0)6) [
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 §:19 AM
To: |(b){6) |
20 |
(b){6) |
[2© [ DTRA It Belvoir Org List DTRA Staff
Actions *idtra,bclVoir.or,q.iist.dtra—staff—actionx(i{}mail.miH{b){S) |
[b)6) |
Subject: RE: Tasker: CATMSI19112021M3TB6L - PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS OF
FEDERAL FUNDING PROVIDED FOR CERTAIN VIROLOGICAL RESEARCH
(b)(6)

So this is where things get interesting:

CATMSI9112021 M3 TB6E came in from NCB. Same inputs as previous tasks, which
is basically anything that we granted to EcoHealth.

CATMS-040122-F699 came in from ASD/CBD requesting all the same info as the
task above. You cant see the task because they marked it as CUI and [ have

not accepted it (makes zero sense to provide our input to NCB and CB when CB

is just going to give it to NCB and cause a duplication of work). But | have

not heard from CB even though I have emailed them repeatedly (and they also
seem to be going around me to talk to RD).

I can send that other task to you to load the inputs from DTRA-210817-TDTK
{which is the exact same result} and we can et NCB deal with the

duplication if you would rather push that way. Seems that RD is already
tracking that so either way it works for me.



[Because similar media queries have come up in the past. we asked Dr. Rob Pope, DTRA's CTR director, to pred
Fesponses (o align with our previgus statements in open source on the opic. Dr. Pope recommended short, faciua
Fesponses. which are in alignment with responses prior to the Congressional queries on this topi

1 am also attaching the following: the email from Mr. Geriz. the media guery sheet(an internal PAC document here
at DTRA} and the responses that were prepared in case we engaged.

Y esterday mnrning, [ advised my Public Affairs team to stand down and to coordinate with l!essica Maxwell le
OSD PA porttolio manager as we normally do. Moving forward, we do not plan 1o provide any information to Mr]
EIEEITZ
1 hopé this paints & clearer picture of the query activity, | welcome any additional questions and concerns.
AT

et Fablic ATiams
Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

Work
Work Cell
INIPH
S1PR|
TWI(

————— Qrioinal Messaoe oo

From
Sent: Thursday, May 6. 2021 11:02 AM

To

Cel |

iDTRA ¥t Belvoir 81 List 51-PA Govt <dira.belvoir.si.hist.si-pa-

goviiimail,mil>
Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, EcoHealth Alliance. and the Wuhan [nstitute

Helig
Will comply, A bringing this request to the atiention 1o L the DTRA PA Chiet for leadership
coordination,

Please stand by...

Very respectfully,

Pusliic Artairs
COR: HDTRA121C00235 - Shield Analysis Technotogies LLC.
Defense Threat Reduction Agency

Detect.. Deter.. . Deteat!

-—---Oriminal Message-----
mei
SentThursday Mav 6 2021 §{)-55 AM

To:
fpal

(.‘c:l




From: Pgpe. Robert § SES RYRA COOP THRT REDUCT [LISA)
To: |
Subject: RE: QFR"s / Congressional Response {Redux)
Date: Tuesday, June i, 2021 8:52:.00 AM

Thanks.

Vi

Roh

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D.. SES
Direclor

Cooperative Threat Reduction

Froml
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Pope, Robent S SES DTRA COGP THRT REDUCT (USA

Subject: Fwd: QFR's / Congressional Response (Redux)

FYI
Fromt: |

il ]
Duate: Friday, May 28. 2021 at 15:56:59
T

<1331y

Subject: RE: QFR's / Congressional Response {Redux)

a quick updaie on QFRs and the 2021 Congressional [nquiry on EcoHealth. 1 strongly recommend
DTRA held on sending the packages to Dr. Williams on Tuesday.

QFRs: state ol play

CWMD seni NMD Policy Question 9 for clearance {NMD covers issues related Lo nuclear weapons that




produce EMPs)
CWMD clears Question 10
CTR Policy clears Question | 6; awaiting CBRN Palicy's clearance

CTR has edited the Ms Walsh W1V response.

Congressional letter:

TR Policy has edited (I found the actual letter and edited the response to mirror the language used in
the Congressional inquiry.

I"ve send my proposed response to QGC 1A and China Policy, cc”ing OSD Policy Legisiative Affairs.

Have a great holiday weekend

Frrm{ |

Sent: Thursday. May 27, 2021 6:48 PM

To:
< najlto:

Subject: RE: QFR's / Congressional Response (Redux)

I:l thank you for all your help untangling this knotred ball of string, ¥'ve placed:rn the BCC line as

she 5 on well-deserved annual leave through June 7.

For your visibility, for the QFRs, this is how I'm working the Policy review at the SME level.

Questions for: Dr. Rhys Williams

3) You started to address how DTRA works to upskill servicemembers to ensure they understand the uses of
emerging technoloaies generally and in the field. Could you provide a more comprehensive explanation of this
etfort?| | review DTRA's response in the attached

A&S Technical questions; please huddle and dratt a Policy response.




if it helps, below is the draft version of Ms. Walsh's QFR that is
soing to SI for review then to our front office.

Vi,

[ 1]

(uestion for The Honorable Jennifer Walsh: According 10 USA Spending, DTRA
has provided EcoHealth Alliance grants for research to support s

Biodefense mission, EHA in recent vears has chosen the Wuhan Institute of
Virotogy as a research partner in recent years through an NIH grant. As

noted in the State Department Fact Sheet of 1/15/21, the Wuhan Institute of
Virology has troubling links to the Chinese military. Is EHA still a grantee

of DTRAY What type of risk analysis does DTRA do to ensure that its research
dollars are wittingly or unwittingly funding a malign actor such as China?

Has EHA's relationship with the WIV and China disqualitied it as the partner

of chaice for DO and DTRAY

PROPOSED RESPONSE;

White the Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA}) has provided funding to
EcoHealth Alliance {EHA). no portion of any funds awarded by DTRA to EHA are
for work at the Wuhan Institute of Virology (W1V) or for any other activity

in the People's Republic of China (PRC).

DTRA will continue to execute the requirements-based Chemical, Biological
Defense and Cooperative Threat Reduction missions with sound program
management practices. For each grant oD awards to support CTR's biological
threat reduction mission, the Program engages with applicants early in the
project development process to ensure they understand there can be no

transfer of funds to parties other than those DoD authorizes as

sub-recipients. Dol CTR's program managers, who are certitied Dol
acquisition professionals, carefully review each grant proposal to ensure

that no prohibited activities {technical or fiscal) are included as any part

of a funded project. Additionally, DoD) performs regular oversight of ali

grants through required linancial and technical reporting, meetings with
stakeholders, and site visits to ensure that research is conducted only as
authorized

----- Original Message-----
From{ |

Sent: Thursdav, May 27, 2021 2:30 I'M
Tc |>; Pope,

Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

Subject: FW: QFR's / Congressional Response

FY1

From|
Sent: Thursday, May 27,2021 2,30 PM
Tof

SUDpect: ¢ W EFRs S Longresstonal kesponse



Froim
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:35 PM
To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {LISA)

Cef |

Subject: RE: Query trom Senator Roger Marshall Re: DTRA's Funding to
EcoHealth Alliance

Sirs,

With Policy's edits in hand I've cleaned up and finessed the final draft.
See the clean version attached, file name ending in | had to
work out kinks where the track changes caused a little conflict, I've also

attached a document with the combined track changes from both TRAC and CWMD.

Very Respectfully,

CTR Drrector’s Action Group Lead

Defense Threat Reduction Agency

CTR A&AS Contractor

Ociant Associates, LLC | Booz Allen Hamilion
" orpot
NP :
SIPR:
Main:
Desk:
WMohilg

CONFIDENTIALTITY NOTICE: This email is mtended only for the use ol the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information

that is privileged, sensitive and exeript from disclosure under applicable

law, {I'you received this communication in error, please do not distribute

but delete the original message. Please notify the sender by email at the
address shown, Thank vou for your compliance,

From: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

went Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1050 AM

To

-

Subject: RE: Query from Senator Reger Marshall Re: DTRA's Funding to
FcoHealth Alliance

Thanks. Looking forward Lo Policy's inputs,

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.ID.. SES
Director



= Question #1 s captured (below). No portion of ouwr funding to EHA through this project supporied work at
Wuhan Institute of Virclogy or any other laboratory in China.

e

> Question #20 "I no, what, i any, step is Do[} taking to determine whether departiment grant funding was utilized
by the Wuhan Institute of Virology or another research laboratory in the PRC?

= Answer: For grants awarded in support of BTRP, the program engages with applicants early in the project
development process to ensure there is clear understanding of the limitations regarding use of CTR funds: including,
prohibition of using CTR funds to support any activities in China. We also carefully review grant proposals to
ensure that no prohibited activities {technically or financially) are included as part of any funded projects. Finally,
we provide routine project execution oversight above and beyond what is required for research grant awards.

=2

> Question #3 is not applicable.

= Hope this helps.

= Cheers,
Jr—r—

= *On assignmert to HHS/FEMA COVID-19 Diagnostics Task Foree*

= -——-{riginal Message-----
= From: Pope. Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {US
= Sent Eriday Moy T 2023 5-15 PA

= To
)
= (e

ED

:]

= Subject: RE: URGENT REVIEW: CATMS0O[0520206YF4PE | 2017 GRANT AWARD BY DODTO
LFCOHEALTH ALLIANCE

= Thanksg‘l ] correct in remembering that a scientific paper that came out of this research credited ,:I
researcher at the Wuhan Institute as an aulhor‘i

"

= Robert S. Pope. 'h.D.. 5ES

=y
= [hrector

= Cooperative Threat Reduction

g

= From
= Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 5:12 PM




From:

To: |Willigm§ Rhvs M SES DITRA DIR {USAY, Pape, Aohert 5 SES DTRA COOP
THRT REOIE T IS AY Tubpncks Hiynter F SES DTRA SI (USAY

Ce:
Subject: RE: Media Query
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 1:27:12 PM

BTRP went through the most recent annual report for this grant and the initial proposal documents. 1t looks like
"“Jarvis Island” is indeed a mistake, This grant 1s focused on bat surveillance in Western Asia, ranging from Turkey
to Pakistan - it does not extend as far as Jarvis Island. The proposal lists the primary grantee as EcoHealth Alliance
with sub-awards 10 the Royal Scientific Society of Jordan (Jordan), University of Veterinary & Animal Sciences
{Pakistan), R. Lugar Center for Public Health Research ((ieorgia), and Bogazici University (Turkey).

—---Qripinal Messape---—

me{ |

Sent: Wednesday, March 2. 2022 1 1:31 AM

Te: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA R (USA[ }; Pope, Robert S SES DTRA
COOP THRT REDRJCT ( USAl  Lutinski, Huynfer [F SES DTRA SI (TISA)
Ce: |

Subject: Media Query
Dr. Williams and Gentlemen.

FYSA - we received this media query this morning. BLUF: a reporter from the Washington Examiner is interested
in clarification on a BTRA contract and whether we were associated with it and its location. The details are below.

Dr. Pope ang I believe you've provided on the record responses before on a similar topic (|
|EI-'_coHealth,Wuhan)'1

Here are the details:

I'm a reporter with the Washington Examiner. T had a question tor the Defense Thraat Reduction Ageney in regards
1o a grant it has with the nonprotit group FcoHealth Alliance to study the risk of bat-bere zoonotic disease
emergence in western Asia. The grant number is: HDTRAT 1710064

This grant mcludes a subgrant i which the subawardee couniry name 1s identified as Jarvis island, a small isfand in
the Pacific Ocean that doesn't appear to be home to any bats. The subawardee name is the Roval Scientific Society
in Amman. Jordan, and the subawardee address 1s listed as AHMAD AL TRAWNEH STREET in Amunan, Jordan.

Can the DTRA contirm il Jarvis Island has any involvement whatsoever with this grant? [t appears (hat perhaps the
grant incorrectly codified Jarvis Island as the subawardee country name instead of Jordan. Can DTRA confirm if



UNCLASSIFIED
FOR DTRA CT INTERNAL USE ONLY

my patticipation is required for mission need, we can begin looking at travel,

potentially starting in Avgust. [ am ready and willing to travel for imission need.

*  What is Dr. Pope doing to ensure greater diversity among CTR personnel?

o Blind resume reviews are an important step to remove unconscious bias. We are
in discussion with HR to manage recruiting outreach to improve CTR outreach to
HBCUs and other diverse environments. We are open to your ideas to unprove
diversity in the workforce.

e Was there any consideration of the importance of diversity with respect to the A&AS key
personnel in the selection of the new A&AS prime contractor?

o Cannot answer directly based on the A&AS process. These questions and
answers need to be delayed for a few monihs,

s With DTRA in the news as having provided funding to EceHealth Alliance and EHA s
ties to the Wuhan Institute of Virology, a lot of questions are being raised. [Already
know that] BTRP funding could not have been granted for such efforts (c.g.. BTRP has
no determination for China and Congress put such severe limitations on any CTR
assistance to China that it ended the project there). It would be good to hear from Dr.
Pope on the facts - a PAQO statement or maybe the official testimony on the matter,
something.

o  We responded to a congressional letter about a year ago and then a recent second
letter as well as an OSD P question following the Walsh posture hearing. [ do not
know what the Pentagon messages have looked like, bat our answer has been
consistent:

*  While DTRA has provided funding to EcoHealth Alliance, no portion of any
funds awarded by DTRA to this organization were or are for work at the
Wuhan Institute of Viroiogy or for any other activity in the People’s Republic
of China. DTRA has no prior, cuirent, or planned projects that include
Wuhan Institute of Virology. No portion of any DTRA-funded projects
explicitly or implicitly authorizes transter of taxpayer funding for work at, or
in collaboration with the Wuhan Institute of Virology. No portion of any
projects awarded by the DTRA to Ecollealth Alliance were or are for Gain of
Function reseasch.

» DTRA will continue to execute the requirements-based Chemical, Biological
Defense and Cooperative Threat Reduction nuissions with sound progran
management practices. For each grant DoD awards to support CTR's
biological threat reduction mission, the Program engages with applicants early
in the project development process to ensure they understand there can be no
transter of funds to parties other than those DoD authorizes as sub-recipients.
DoD CTR’s program managers, who are certified DoD acquusition
professionals, carefully review each grant proposal to ensure that no
prohibited activities (technical or fiscal) are included as any part of a funded
project.

= Additionally, DoD performs regular oversight of all grants through reguired
financial and technical reporting, meetings with stakeholders, and site visits to
ensure that reseuarch is conducted only us authorized.

e Have you been tracking the UFO developments in the news? Ihd you hear UFO stories
while in the Air Force? Have you witnessed unidentified aerial phenomena?

UNCLASSIFIED
FOR DTRA CT INTERNAL USE ONLY




From: Pope, Robert S SES DYRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LUSA)

To: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (LJSAY

Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir DIR (st DTRA CMD GP: Hann, Ronald K Ir SES DTRA RD (LISAY;
Subject: Call wit]

Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 9:41:59 AM

Dr. Williams.

I'YSA — Kiooed call this morning with Jon @stcin TC: Ii"col-{calth Alllance. His
uestion was whether DTRA had anything 1o do with ain of function o
11_ylhmlil w1th L_lea l_@un.d him we did not, and | idlk{.d a bit abou

where and why DoD CIR does these biosury mlldnu. %Tlld]L‘s \\lth OUr pdrtnu\l

| said Lcol-[(,d]th Allmmu Wis a Eood partner in 1[11% Miss10n stLC Jo

R _

aid he would by to redirect the concerns (what he termed as "conspirac

heories') about ELHA toward NIH and away from DoD]

Reps from CWMD-P, TRAC, and OSD LA listened in. Per CWMD-P, "consensus on
my end was that it went as well as we could have hoped.”

Vr"['._
Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D., SLS
Dircelor
Coopcerative Threat Reduction



From: Fope. Aobert § SES DTAA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

To: |
Subject: FW: CWMD/China Palicy chop on Response to Congressional letter on WIV
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:03:00 PM
Attachments: 0S0002210-21_CONGRESSIONAL INCOMING ndf
OSD004487-20 - USDHRE) signed - complete package. pdf

=R L oy

Can you work with DTRA LA on this? There are several wording changes that look pretty sooed.

Vi,

Raob

Roberi 5. Pope. Ph.D., 8158
Dircclor

Cooperative Threat Reduction

From
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 6:49 PM

To: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA
Subject: CWMD/China Policy chop on Response to Congressional Tetter on WIV

Rob.

1 tnldl:l'csicrday that | would send the Policy cdits on the W1V response letler

Policy clears the edits I've made — lor whatever rcason. the track changes reflect ealy “sother”. The edits are from
me.

1 still await OGC 1A clearance (F've lefi them messages yesterday and today} — and expect that input somelime
tomorrow. This is not considered cleared until we get OGC's input.

For your casc of reference, | also attach the Congressional correspondence (I didn’t get it from DTRA, but through
other channels). Generally, Policy tries o mirror the language used in the original inquiry. 1 also attach the 2020
package that Policy had nol cleared on, but is important o have on hand for the totality of the picture/inguiry. China
Policy and OGC LA received all these documents as part of their review. Letting you know [ will separately share



the attached with TRAC.

More to follow once | hear back from OGC tomorrow.

Best

[ IL.LM [ Director, CTR Policy I ()ﬁ'icr—af_thﬁmﬁumtﬂaﬂmﬂam& and Defense &
Global Security 11 I NIPR-

maiito

mailto




I~r0m Pope, Robert § ‘s["% [)TRA (()()P THRT REDUCT (LS

Sent: Tuesdav NmemberZ 2021 9 19 AN

Subject: Call with Jon Epstein

Mike — |I don’t know if you or someone from DTRA LA wag able to join our call this nmrmn% with Jon ,gstem llj
Case you were not on the line, his question was whether DTRA had amth!nn to do with g L'un of fynction or anvthing
with China. 1 assured him we did not, and ! talked a bit ahout where and w hy Dol ¢ TR does these biosurveillanc
Rtudies with our partners. [ said Ecotlealth Alliance was a&ood partner in this mission space. Jon said he would tr}l
fo redirect the concerns about EHA toward NIH and away from DoD

- anything 1 missed, or any other comments or guestions?

Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D.. SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction



From:

To: Pope. Robert & SEG DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USAY: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG
Cc:
efvorr 15t C1- askers
Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, EcoHealth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:52:29 AM

Sirand CT-DAG.

IRccnmmend keeping it short, which aligns to prior rcsponses.l

1: What about the funding that was done for the bat-bome zoonotic diseasc emergence and bat corenavirus

2mergence? Was that work done at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, where it is known that they conducte

xtensive bat coronavirus Tescarch

2: Is it DTRA's conclusion that none of its grant money to EcoHealth Alliance was used at the Wuhan [nstitute oll
irology”
2: The grant was made by DoI)’s Biological Threat Reduction Program (BTRP) and we find that no portion o
such grant funds were used to support work at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, or any other laboratory in th
cople’s Republic of China (PRC)J

[Noicd on the incoming RI'1 and the tasker just 1'cgtcivcd.l

Thanks for the docs.-l |

v/,

Department Chict
Biological Threat Reduction

_____ Opimingl Moo

I'rom:

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:50 AM |
Ta: Pone Rabert S SIS DTRA COOP TR BT T 4 [QA'

Ce:

m

—

DY RA Bt Belvowr CT List OF DAG <dira.belvorr.ct.ist.ct-dagfemalLm!=
Subject: RLE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, EcolHealth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute

Yes, Sir. We are iracking a tasker that just came in regarding ihe latest query you mention. Attached is the letier
from Rep Reschenthaler and others,

We will be on the lookout for traftic on QFRs. Thank you.

Very Respecttully,

UTR Director s Action Group

Defense Threat Reduction Agency

CTR A&AS Contractor

Octant Associates, LLC | Booz Allen Hamilton




From: Bope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT [LISA)

To:

Subject: FW: HOT -- Washington Times Question Re; DTRA, EcoHealth Alliance, a2nd the Wuhan Institute
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:53:19 PM

Attachments: Bill Gertz Cluery responses CYWMD edit.docx

Here's the final for the Washmgton Tumes response from Policy.

Vi
Roh

Robert S. Pope, PILIY., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:l
Sent: Thursday, Mav 6. 2021 2:39 PM

To:
U

Ce: [DTRA Ft Belvoir ST List
SI-PA Govt <dirabelvoirsilistsi-pa-goviegimail.nil>: Pope. Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA)
| |ILutinski, Hunter F SES DTRA SI (USA) {

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Tines Question Re: DTRA, FcoHealth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute

Thank you again for coordinating the dreaft response with CWMD Policy. DASD Richard Johnson clears, as edited
in the attached and copied below for ease of refecence. Rationale: this responds 1o the exact question posed.

Q2: Is 1t DTRA s conclusion that none of its grant money to EcoHealth Alliance was used at the Wuhan [nstitute of
Virology?

A2: Yes, we find thai no portion of such grant funds were used 1o support work at the Wuhan Insutute of Virology.
or any other faboratory in the People™s Republic of China (PRC).

Separaiely, CWMD Policy would like OSD PA 1o clanly the coordination process lor media inquiries related Lo the
Do) CTR Program and any ol the underlying programs. 've ec'ed OSD Leg Al to likewise clanty the coordination
process for Congressional inguiries related to the DoD CTR Program and any of the underlying programs. [n cach
mnstanee, CWMD Pelicy needs 10 be included in the clearance process.

Many thanks.

LLM 1 Direcpor 1wy [ OlMice of the Seeretary ol Defense, Homeland Delense &
Global Secunty 1] cell: INIP | STPR:

~~~~~ Original Messagie-----
From:l

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:50 PM

To;
bu




Ce: | DTRA Ft Belvoir SI List
SI-PA Govi <dtra,belvoir.silist.si-pa-oovigemarlLmil=: Pope, Robert 5 SES DTRA COOQP THRT REDUCT {LISA)
| b, Lutinski, Hunter F SES DTRA SI (USA)

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Times Question Re: DTRA. l'eaHealth Alhance. and the Wuhan Institute

Please tind attached the actual query that we received on Tuesday evening from Bill Geriz an my

tearm acknowledged to Mr. Gertz that we recetved his query, however, we have not provided any mrormation to him.
Because similar media queries have comge up in the past, we asked Dr, Rob Pope, DTRA's CTR director, to prep
responses to alien with our previous statements in open source on the topic. iDr, Pope recommended short, factual
Fesponseﬂ. which are in alignment with responses piior to the Congressional queries on this topid

| am also attaching the following: the email from Mr. Gertz, the media query sheet(an internal PA(Y document here
at DTRAY and the responses that were prepared in case we engaged.

Yesterday morning.ll advised my Public Affairs team o stand down and to coordinate with Jessica Maxwell, 0ur|
(OSD PA portfolic manager as we normally do. Moving forward, we do not plan to provide any information to MrI

| hope this paints a clearer picture of the query activity, 1 welcome any additional questions and concerns.

M,

Chief, Public Atffairs
Defense Threat Reduction Asency (DTRA)

NIPR
SIPR:
TWIC

----- Oripinal Messagg-----
From:
Sent: Thursdav, Mav 6, 2021 1102 AM

To
R

Cei
| i) TRA FT Bevarr 51 1151 SI-PA GOV <dira. DelvaoiT. 51 TISt51-p
govtipmail.mil>

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, EcoHealth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute

=
[

Hello
Will comply, Am bringing this request (o the attention ig the DTRA PA Chief for leadership
coordination.

Please stand by...

Very respectfully,

Public Affairs
COR: HDTRAI21C00235 - Shield Analysis Technologies LLC.
Defense Threat Reduction Agency




—----Qriginal Message-----

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 5. 2021 11:18 AM

To: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COQOP THRT REDUCT {USA
| b: DTRA Ft Belvoir CTTist CT DAG =dtra.helvorr ot Tist.ct-dagi@mail mil
<mailto:diva belvoircl list.ct-dagiimail. mil> >

LA
$1N!

1
IDTRA Ft Belvoirr CT

List CT-BT Taskers <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-hi-taskersGemail.mil <maillo. dira belvoir cLlist ct-bt-taskers@@mail.mit>

T

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, [coHealth Alliance. and the Wuhan Institute

Sirand CT-DAG,

{ 5March2021 QFRs to SECDEY were open ended 1o "Dob". Answers below clarify we are responding on behalf 0—!|

DOD—CTRI

Q!l: How much funding awarded to EcoHealth through DOD has been given to or used in collaboration with the
WIV?

Al: No portion of DoD-CTR funding has been given to or used in collaboration with the Wuhan [nstitute of
Virology (WIV),

2: Was EcoHealth authorized by DOD to transfer taxpayer funding to the WIV? If so, how much funding was
provided the Chinese W1V, and for what purposes?

A2: No portion of DoD-CTR funding has been given to or used in collaboration with the WIV.

(J3: Was the grant funding awarded to EcoHealth tor GOF research?

Ad: No,

Q4: In the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic, has DOD reconsidered. paused, or cancelled work with EcoHealth or
the WIV?




Ad: DoD-CTR has not funded, and has no plans to fund, work with the WIV. On-going projects with EcoHealth
Alliance continue to support the CTR mission,

()3; Has any other DOD grant, contract, or subcontract been used to fund work at the WIV?Y

AS5: No portion of DoD-CTR funding has been given to or used in collaboration with the W1V,

Department Chief

Biological Threat Reduction

————— Original Message---—

From: Pope, Robert 8§ SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:54 AM

To:
DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ctlist.ct-dagi@mail. mil <muailto:dira bebvoir g list ot
dagtimail.mil= =

g
1]

DTRA Ft Belvoir CT

List CT-BT Taskers <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-bt-taskersiemail. mil <mailto:dtra.belvoir.ct list.ct-bi-taskersgimail it

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, EcoHealth Alliance. and the Wuhan Institute

Thanks Wo'll pass this back 10 DTRA PA and close this one out,




Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.[)., SES

Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction

~---Qriginal Message---——

Froni

Sent: Wednesday, May 5. 2021 10:32 AM

To: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA

TRA Ft Belvoir CT List UT DAG <dtra.belvair.ct.list.ct-dagi@mail.mil

-

s

DTRA Ft Belvoir CT

LIGUL T-0 1T TASRCTS - ANl DE VUL CL IS LU L R E TS T TR S TIA T AT TR VAN L TN T )l—[ﬂﬁkcl'ﬂrﬁ}"lnﬂil.!]]ib"

=2

Subject; RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re; DTRA. EcoHealth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute

Sirand CT-DAG,

IRecornmend keeping it short, which aligns to prior rcsponsesl

Q1: What about the funding that was dene for the bat-borne zoonotic disease emergence and bat coronhavirus
emergence”? Was that work done at the Wuhan [nstitute of Virology, where it is known that they conducted
extensive bat coronavirus research?

Al No,

€2: Is it DTRA s conclusion that none of its grant money to EcoHealth Alliance was used at the Wuhan [nstitute of
Virology?




A2: The grant was made by DoD’s Biological Threat Reductien Program (BTRP) and we find that no porticn of
such grant funds were used to support work at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, or any other laboratory in the
People’s Republic of China (PRC).

Noted on the incoming RFI and the tasker just received,

Thanks for the doc

Department Chief

Biological Threat Reduction

————— Original Message--—

From
mat

Sent: Wednesday, May 5. 2021 H):50 AM

To: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USAl

e

TRA Ft Belvowr CT List CT DAG
-

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA. EcoHeslth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute

Yes, Sir. We are tracking a tasker that just came in regarding the latest query you mention. Attached is the letier
trom Rep Reschenthaler and others.

We will be on the lookout for raffic on QFRs. Thank you.



> Roh

= Robert S, Pope. Ph.D)., SES

= Director

» Cooperative Threat Reduction

= ———-(riginal Message——
> Fromy |
> Sent; Friday, May 1, 2020 5:532 PM

> To; Pope, Robert § §1:S DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (US)l

L S
IEF'I')I

> Subject; RE; URGENT REVIEW: CATMS010520206YF4P8 | 2017 GRANT AWARD BY DOD TO
ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

= Correct, this is WAB-Net. The countries invelved in this project are from the EUCOM and CENTCOM AQORs {re:
"western” asia), as a result there was no work in China even proposed. Answers to specific questions below.

=

> Question #1 is captured (below), No portion of our funding to EHA through this projeet supported work at
Wuhan Institute of Virology or any other laboratory in China.

o

= Question #2: "It no. what, if any, step is DoD taking to determine whether departnent grant funding was utilized
by the Wuhan Institute of Virology or another research laboratory in the PRC?

=

> Answer: For grants awarded in support of BTRP, the program engages with applicants early in the projeci
development process to ensure there is ciear understanding of the limitations regarding use of CTR funds: including,
prohibition of using CTR lunds to support any activities in China. We also carefully review grant proposals to
ensure that no prohibited activities {technically or financially) are included as part of anv funded projects. Finally,
we provide routine project execution oversight above and beyond what is required for research grant awards.

T

> Quesiion #3 is not applicable.

g

> Hope this helps.

=

= Cheers,

i

o

,

= *On assignment 1o HHS/FEMA COVID-19 Diagnostics Task Force*

=

g

o Original Messane-----
= Fromi: Pope, Roben S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (US
> Sent Fridav. Mav 1. 2020 5-15 PM




From: b)E)

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Reply - Tasker: CATMS19112021M3TB6E | PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS OF FEDERAL
FUNDING PROVIDED FOR CERTAIN VIROLOGICAL RESEARCH

Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:03:57 PM

(0)(6)

It looks like we are ready to push this up? The R&E Leg Team is looped in as
they suspect there is some DARPA work related to EcoHealth, Based on the
emails it looks like the higher-ups will take over as they've acknowledged
our concermns,

Vi,
(b)(6)

Legislative Liaison
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(0)(6)




EcoHealth and other DoD elements outside of DTRA,
{2} Prior Congressional response letters concerning EcoHealth have been
signed by the USD{R&E), vice A&S. We believe the response chain should

remain the same,

Please advise on a way forward.

Thanks,

b){8)

Legisiative Liaison
Defense Threat Reductton Agency
b){8)




(0)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RF]: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

By
A 50 - For Coneress, are we supposcd e redoct Tihe we wondd with o 18 )]_.--\I

v we mark e docments CUL and selease the i wiredacted 7 1ol

biscssine the Jateer, but [don't know 1 evs ensire we've consuiied with]

| cuoislative Affirs and are working to the risht standard |

e e guestion --annd this s o e DYFRGC TG so edp s ansa er \’m\!
a1 e B e i 1D TRA TG Audit ot a subset of the EEA arants s that augif
oot releisalbile to Coneress as part of this guery? Tow about the DASH

PRAC momo to IYTRA that mitiaded the and s and ny responsce to the I).\“&I)'.'|

Vir,
Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
Coaperative Threat Reduction

..____(_\rin'inrll Aoccas

Erom
)

sent: briday, deptemper 23, JJ22 37533 Fv]

To: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
b)(8)

rrarwrr=mm x|

Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG |dtra belvoir.ct list.ct-dag@mail. mif <pai

agfmail.mil= >

(0)(6)

buhjEEC_E RETDTRA-ZZU8Z6-37MT - L ong Ki'l: EcoHealll DIRA-ZZ0820-0 7MW 7 - Long
RF{: EcoHealth D

Giood afternoon sir,

wATLAY
LAY
W By e boen conseeutisely soorkinge this tasker along st the FO1A c;i\-\i

2409 e they base oveslapping requests reearding oot lealtls Allinee. \-\"Li

vad submitted our proposed redactons, bue this submission appears w be i

L‘i'I'L'H'j

MAC o ot has e the cover sheet preparad detailine the docanments pros ii!CLi

o ou nusher of wrants, numbers of proposulsh Based on tie valume of

- - - - !
foclinents respotisive to s askers BITRP hndlv regiests an esiensiong off

his tashor to cateoorizc and dociment ina cover sheet files identificd o

eapentsive o e tasher, We apotouize Tor ihie disconneet in schimiting
woposid redactiong

Best regards,



From: Pape, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LISAY

To: b)(6)
Cc:
Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth D
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 3:59:00 PM
(b}(6)

Copy that BTRP will nced an extension. Please let us know how long you
think the team needs.

(05}

.l . ....'

menmoe Toltow ed

1] remember ¢
' ith EA

S sections, vne o cach ot |

My sense s our

3 srant witl
anv amendments. all research published as o result of the vrant. and then

the covrespondenve assoctated with the granl Can we dogha?

Vi,
Roh

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D., SIS

Dircctor
Cooperative Threat Reduction

————— QOrioinal Messgoe---—

FFrom bX8)

Scnt: Triday, scpiember 23, 2022 300 PVl
g)'?é)PUDc Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LIS AY

Co. DIRA It Belvorr CT List CT DA =dtra belvoirctist.ct dag@mail.oil>]
(b){E)

Subject; RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong
RF1: EcoHealth D

CGood afternoon sir,

WERY
By e have heen consecttively workine Uit tasker alone with she FOLA CLL\C!

EE-H[}‘) sl ey hase onverlappinge yeguesis ceeacdinge Looldealth Adlinee. \'\-"d

By submited oue proposed redactions. bul s submission appears to be iI‘I
E‘z‘rm'.l

E\’\'u do not L o the cover sheet preparad detailine the docomeits prm'idu(l!

e, nwmber of erants, awmbers of propesals). Based on e s olunse ol
Ao iments resonsive o s tasker, BTRP bindly regucsis an oxicnsion o

[Ehis taskor to caterarize and document in o cover sheet ies idensilicd :sx!
[Eonpansive o e lasker, We analogize Tor the disconneet in .\'uhmitlin}_:!
|i)mpmcn| redaetions




Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(0)(6)

————— Original Messaoe--—

Fromi(b){S) |
4{b){6) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 20022 7:47 AM

Ta: Fb){S) |

(0)(6)

ofP®

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance
Steve,
Thanks so much for this yesterday, for both DTRA's and CBDP's grants, can

vou get a period of performance. As granular as possible but whatever you
can accomplish his morning.

(0)(6)

Congressional Appropriations Liaison

OUSD {(Comptroiler), Budget and Appropriations Affairs
OfficfPH®) Pentagon 31753

Celt:

————— Original Message--——

FI‘OITIl{b){S) |
|{b){6) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 5:37 PM

To: [b)E) |

b){8)

El{b){S)

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance
b)(6)

Attached represents the grants that DTRA has awarded to EcoHealth Alliance
over the past § years. Standing by for any followup.

Vi,
(b){E)

Legislative Liaison
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(b)(®)




(0)(5)

On March 28, 2022, the subcommittee requested additional information, specifically:

- All unfunded research proposals and grant applications by or on behalf of EcoHealth and/or Wuhan [nstitute
of Virology.

- Clarify DoD>’s position on the alleged unfunded proposal for W1V, as the co-grantee,

DTRA identified seven proposals from EcoHealth Alliance that were not funded, and one additional proposal
that remains under review. Of these eight proposals, none included the Wuhan Institute of Virology as a co-grantee,

t recommend you ask USD{R&E) and DARPA if they received any research proposals and grant applications
by or on behalf of EcoHeaith and/or Wuhan Institute of Virology.,

(0)(6)

Legislative & Congressional Oversight (LCO) Office
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense
for Acquisition and Sustainment

(0)(6)

————— Original Message-----
Froml{b){S)

<mai1tg|{b){6)

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:59 AM

To{bl6)
<mailio

b){8)

b))
<mailte

b){8)

Subject: RE; Follow up RF1 from HSGAC - Permanent investigations Subcommittee
All,
Bumping this up, for everyone's SA.

Today is the response date. HSGAC contacted LA this morning to follow-up. Standing by to transmit when
received.

Thanks!

ViR,

(0)(6)




From: b)6)

To:

Ccr

Subject: FW: The Issue that Never Dies: Ecoheatth Alliance

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 11:31:29 AM

Attachments: image(0s.pnyg
b Nola]
image(07.png
imagelosd.png
050010438-21 USS R. Johnson Congressional Response Ecodealth (3012022 pdf
Q30010438-21 Encloged. pdf
OSDO10438-21 USS 1. Ossoff Congressional Response EcoMealth 03012022.pdf
2021-11-18 Ossoff and Johnson Letter o DOD re EcoHealth.pdf

b)E)

Were you all involved with Senators Johnon and Ossoff’s request for details about Ecohealth funding. This request
came in in November 2021 and our response was from February of this year. I'm attaching our responses, an
enclosure, and the originally letter. The Senators requested all research proposals or grants subimitted by Ecohealih
alliance and WIV {none for WIV) and all doucments or communications sent by the agency in reposne to any
research proposal or grant application submitted by EcoHealth,

Based on the enclosure 1 believe there were three projects from JSTO/CBDP. In February, DoD provided the
Senators with the list of projects awarded to EcoHealth Alliance but said “documents and communications regarding
projects awarded to EcoHealth remain under review and are not yet available for release.”” Now the Senators are
pushing us for an update on getting them the rest of the request. [ believe all the grants came from JSTO so ya’ll
should have the records but I could be mistaken. I'm happy to chat about it on my office number, 571-256-0855.

What we really need in the immediate term is to give the Senators an update, which ideally might include an ETA of
when this request will be completed.

Vi,

b){8)

Analyst

Contract Support

Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Chemical and Biological Defense



Subject: RE: HOT - Washington Post Question Re: DTRA. EcoHealth Alliance. and the Wuhan Institute

Hello,

Additional questions from DASD CWMD:

lWhv is DTRA providing a response to the Washington Times Online article? (it seems to us that thel
pesponses Dr Williams and Dr Vann provided at the May 4 hearing answered the question from (fongressional

renresematives!

I] Is it because DTRA has received additional media inquiries?]

I] lIs it because DTRA wants to be prepared for expected inguiries’}

| lIs there a Washington Post inquiry? Or did someone mix up the Washington Times and the Washingtory
Post?

CWMD Policy needs to understand what the response is intending to do, and we also need to review whatever
DTRA puts together.

Thank you

From
Sent: Wednesday, Mav 5. 2021 H:74 PM

Tol
A |

ud
D]

Subject: Re: HOT - Washington Post Question Re: DTRA, EcoHealth Alliance, and the Wuhan Institute

H

Adding DTRA PA here.

daipbon |

From :|

|::mail;g:|

Dat s 3V e day: Mgy & N o L0300 DIRS

To:




Fron
Ema

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:59 PM
Te:l

Subject: EchoHealth Alliance grant review

Hope you are both well. 1 mentioned doing a review of the EHA

prants 1o ensure that they are using the money _in accordance with the

arameters outlined in the arant documents. k.iiven the large proportion 011
brants awarded to EHA and the fact that most are awarded near or at the
maximum amount [ think it's worth doing a review to make sure that the mnne\l
s being spent for the intended purposes. This coupled with the increasec‘
httention from the Hill makes it ripe in my mind for a focused review]
Attached is a draft memo that we pulled together. Let me know if you have
any questions/concerns.




From|)®)
<mail

Sent: Thursday, Scplember 22, 2022 9:32 AM

TofPX®

=

(0)(6)

Ce:fb)6)

q.f_m

b){8)

Subjeet: RE: Senator Rand Paul: FOTA Request No. 20-063 and 22-008

CGiood moming

Am [ reading correetly that we're going to comply with the request Lo

provide unrcdacied copies of responsive documents 1o the FOIA requestor? I
so, ['m concerned with the request - there was a legal reason to redact the
responsive documents to these FOIA requests. This negates the statutory
limitations of FOIA and defeats the purpose of the effort made to review
responsive documents. 1s it not acceptable to respond with our legal

justification / statutory citations to justify the redactions?




Manv thanks,

————— QOrieinal Messgpe-——-—-
From
Sent: Thursday, May 6. 2021 9:36 AM

{'c:
b1l

Subject: RE: HOT -- Washington Post Question Re: DTRA. EcoHealth Alliance. and the Wuhan Institute

(iood day all.
[n response to your additional questions:

): [5 it because DTRA has received additional media inquiries‘;‘l
A: Yes. the reporter sent an inguiry for additional information to the DTRA PA mailboy

): [5 it because DTRA wants to be prepared for expected inquiries'j
A: No, DTRA has already preparedvetted responses to this subject matter from a previous inquiry{

): [5 there a Washineton Post inguiry? Or did someone mix up the Washington Times and the Washington Post‘;‘l
A: No. there is not an inquiry from the Washington Post; the email subject line was incorrect...the inguiry was ﬁ'md
the Washington Timeq

IDTRA'S response:l

Q 1: What about the funding that was done for the bat-borne zoconotic disease emergence and bat coronaviru
mergence”? Was that work done at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, where it is known that they conducte

xtensive bat coronavirus research’]

02: Is it DTRA's conclusion that none of its grant monev to EcoHealth Alliance was used at the Wuhan Institute 011
Virology]
A2: The grant was made by DoD's Biological Threat Reduction Program (BTRP). and we find that no portion otl
uch grant funds were used to support work at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, or any other lahoratory in the
E;eople’s Republic of China (PRCH]

Will standby for additional questions...

Very respectfully,

Public Affairs
COR:[HDTRA121C0024 - Bhield Analysis Technologies LLC)
Defense Threat Reduction Agency

Detect. .. Deter.. . Defeat!

From
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